

LUKE BOSSHARD

Motion Designer

EXPERIENCE

Freelancer

Motion designer, 09/2018 - present

Working as motion designer in several design studios in London

Southbank Centre

Motion designer, 09/2017 - 09/2018

developed video content for OOH media, social and digital, and animation for the latest branding of SBC.

Globosat

Senior designer, 02/2010 - 04/2017

developed show openings, channel rebrands, OOH media, social and digital media.

EDUCATION

UniverCidade

Graduate, Product Design - 2007

INTERESTS

Obsessed with manual crafts, woodworking, antique bikes, silkscreening, papercraft, engraving, traditional animation.

PROFILE

Luciano Bosshard Pinta Neto, Born and raised in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, Graduated in product design by Univercidade, but always worked with animation and motion design.

Motion designer for 15 years, focusing on broadcast on the last 8, working with the largest cable network in Latin America, Globosat. On the latest 4 years, I have focused my work on developing channel branding. Experience in show openings, promos, social and digital media, OOH media.

LANGUAGES

English *Excellent*
Portuguese *Native*
Spanish *Basic*

SKILLS

After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator
Indesign, Premiere, Cinema 4D, Fusion 360

www.lukeboss.com
lukeboss@gmail.com
07961 892698